

HOTEL FACT SHEET

### CONTENTS

- 3 | LOCATION & PROPERTY
- 4 | WELCOME & FAREWELL
- 5 | ROOM & SUITE OVERVIEW
- 7 | ROOM & SUITE GALLERY
- 9 | FOOD & BEVERAGE
- 10 | MULTI-BOARD
- **11** | RESTAURANTS
- 12 | BARS & LOUNGES

- 13 | BEVERAGE MENU
- 15 | SPA & WELLNESS
- 16 | LIVE ENTERTAINMENT
- 17 | EXCLUSIVE SPORTS CLUB
- 18 | RIXY KIDS CLUB
- **20** | LEISURE FACILITIES
- 21 | CONFERENCES & EVENTS
- 25 | TO BE CONSIDERED

## LOCATION & PROPERTY

#### PROPERTY INFORMATION

DATE OF OPENING	October 2022
CATEGORY	A 5 Star Multi-Board Property – Bed & Breakfast, Half Board, and All-Inclusive
TOTAL AREA	155,000 sqm
MAILING ADDRESS	reservation.marina@rixos.com
PHONE	+971 2 498 0000
E-MAIL	reservation.marina@rixos.com
WEBSITE	www.rixos.com
BEACH LOCATION & LENGTH	Private Beach, 180-200 meters
SWIMMING POOLS	3 Swimming Pools plus 1 Kids Pool
NUMBER OF BUILDINGS	1 building
ELEVATORS	6 Elevators

#### POINTS OF INTEREST

SHOPPING MALL (MARINA MALL)	100 m	MALL MALL
QASR AL HOSN	4 km	
CITY CENTRE	5 km	
QASR AL WATAN	5.8 km	
LOUVRE ABU DHABI	15 km	
SHEIKH ZAYED MOSQUE	20 km	
ABU DHABI INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT	38 km	
FERRARI WORLD ABU DHABI	40 km	
YAS WATERWORLD	40 km	
WARNER BROS. WORLD	40 km	

## WELCOMING & FAREWELL



ON ARRIVAL	DURING YOUR STAY	ON DEPARTURE
Welcome beverage, refreshing cold towel, confectionary treats upon check in	Honeymoon, anniversary, birthday amenities and set ups	Farewell refreshments upon check out
Valet and Concierge service on arrival	Beach sunglass cleaning and complimentary sunscreen	Airport Transfer upon request
All Accor members receive a welcome drink voucher	Complimentary refreshments served around the pool	Valet and concierge service on departure
	Additional benefits during the stay *for selected suite categories	

## ROOM & SUITE OVERVIEW

Immerse yourself in the rejuvenating and relaxing comforts of 5\* luxury with our spacious guest rooms and suites dressed in serene views of the Arabian Gulf Sea or views of the capital's bustling cityscape. Rixos Marina Abu Dhabi guest rooms are equipped with 65 inch flat screen smart TVs, heavenly beds perfectly curated to give you a most comfortable deep sleep, and enriching room amenities.

ROOM TYPES	SIZE	UNITS	DESCRIPTION
SUPERIOR ROOM KING / TWIN	45 m²	68 / 30	An elegant blend of Arabian décor with modern functionality and luxury lifestyle convenience, Superior guest rooms offer the perfect escape for rest and relaxation. The guest rooms feature luxury amenities and uninterrupted views of lush greenery.
SUPERIOR ROOM SEA VIEW KING / TWIN	45 m²	44 / 22	Superior Sea View rooms offer bonafide luxury fitted with plush king or twin beds. Guest rooms offer floor-to-ceiling windows with luxury amenities that paint an opulent scene, with uninterrupted views of the Arabian Gulf.
DELUXE ROOM CORNICHE VIEW KING / TWIN	48 m²	110 / 44	Spacious and opulent, Deluxe guest rooms offer gorgeous views of the Abu Dhabi Corniche strip while immersing its occupants into a relaxing haven. The rooms are fitted with heavenly king or twin beds, 65" smart TV, and luxury amenities to make time spent in the room blissful.
DELUXE ROOM SEA VIEW KING / TWIN	48 m²	84 / 12	Equipped with luxurious king or twin beds, the Deluxe guest rooms with sea views are comfortably furnished in warm tones with a seamless combination of contemporary decor and distinct Arabian design complemented by unmatched views of the Arabian Gulf.
PREMIUM ROOM CORNICHE VIEW KING / TWIN (with balcony)	48 m²	45 / 7	The Premium Room Corniche View is furnished with warm tones and offers a panoramic view of the stunning Abu Dhabi Corniche and its opulent cityscape. Guests are able to relax and enjoy the serene surroundings of the luxurious haven and its amenities.
PREMIUM ROOM SEA VIEW KING / TWIN (with balcony)	48 m²	30 / 16	In addition to breathtaking Arabian Gulf views, the Premium Room Sea View was designed with a sophisticated flair and embellished with touches of Arabian grandeur. It is fitted with lavish amenities and a 65" smart TV, for guests' entertainment.
TWO BEDROOM FAMILY ROOM COURTYARD/CORNICHE VIEW	96 m²	44	Our Two Bedroom Family Rooms are perfect for versatile families looking for an exemplary getaway. The king-sized guest room is connected to the parallel-twin bed with floor-to-ceiling windows and opulent views of the Corniche strip or Rixos Marina's lush courtyard.

## ROOM & SUITE OVERVIEW

Immerse yourself in the rejuvenating and relaxing comforts of 5\* luxury with our spacious guest rooms and suites dressed in serene views of the Arabian Gulf Sea or views of the capital's bustling cityscape. Rixos Marina Abu Dhabi guest rooms are equipped with 65 inch flat screen smart TVs, heavenly beds perfectly curated to give you a most comfortable deep sleep, and enriching room amenities.

ROOM TYPES	SIZE	UNITS	DESCRIPTION
JUNIOR SUITE	85 m²	12	The Junior Suite features uninterrupted scenic views of the gorgeous Arabian Gulf. Junior Suites are elegantly trimmed with a 65" Smart TV and complemented with spacious living spaces offering luxury amenities that provide a perfect escape for rest and relaxation.
SENIOR SUITE	104 m²	18	The Senior Suite is like a home away from home with spacious interiors highlighting elegant Arabian décor with a modern twist. The suite boasts uninterrupted views of the city landscape and gorgeous Arabian Gulf which may be enjoyed from the optional balcony or a luscious king-sized bed.
EXECUTIVE SUITE	125 m²	16	For those looking for next-level luxury, the Executive Suite offers a separate lounge to the bedroom and an office space for the executive traveler. The suite is enhanced with scenic views of the Arabian Gulf, and a heavenly king-sized bed offering luxury amenities to ensure a relaxing stay.
KING SUITE	165 m²	02	Opulent luxury sets the epitome when it comes to King Suite excellence. It features elegant Arabian décor, modern functionality and luxury lifestyle convenience spread in a spacious separate lounge and bedroom with floor-to-ceiling windows that lead onto a breathtaking balcony with unforgettable views of the capital's city landscape and gorgeous Arabian Gulf.
PRESIDENTIAL SUITE	305 m²	02	The Presidential Suite is the embodiment of luxury. It is desirably fitted with an on-suite kitchenette, separate bedroom and lounge with floor-to-ceiling windows leading onto a balcony boasting unforgettable views of the Arabian Gulf.
ROYAL SUITE	392 m²	01	The Royal Suite is perfect for those who enjoy an opulent lifestyle with its supreme views from up high. This auspicious living space offers a private lounge and dining area, two luxurious guest rooms elegantly fitted with a private sauna and steam spa perfect for rest and relaxation.

## ROOM & SUITE GALLERY







#### SUPERIOR ROOM KING/TWIN

Size: 45 m<sup>2</sup>

#### DELUXE ROOM CORNICHE VIEW KING/TWIN

Size: 48 m<sup>2</sup>

Size: 48 m<sup>2</sup>

#### PREMIUM ROOM CORNICHE VIEW KING/TWIN (WITH BALCONY)

#### PREMIUM ROOM SEA VIEW KING/TWIN (WITH BALCONY)

Size: 48 m<sup>2</sup>

### SUPERIOR ROOM SEA VIEW KING/TWIN

DELUXE ROOM SEA VIEW KING/TWIN

Size: 45 m<sup>2</sup>

Size: 48 m<sup>2</sup>







## ROOM & SUITE GALLERY







### JUNIOR SUITE

Size: 85 m<sup>2</sup>

### EXECUTIVE SUITE

Size: 125 m<sup>2</sup>

PRESIDENTIAL SUITE

#### Size: 305 m<sup>2</sup>

SENIOR SUITE

Size: 104 m<sup>2</sup>



**KING SUITE** Size: 165 m<sup>2</sup>



**ROYAL SUITE** Size: 392 m<sup>2</sup>



# FOOD & BEVERAGE



ALL DAY DINING	LOUNGE / BAR	CAFÉ / RESTAURANT		
Turquoise Restaurant	Anti-Dote Bar	Godiva Café		
	Isla Beach Bar	The Bakery Club		
	Folly Moo Bar(Opening Soon)	People's Restaurant		
	Privé Lounge (Opening Soon)	Folly Moo Restaurant(Opening Soon)		
		Lucia's Restaurant(Opening Soon)		

## MULTI-BOARD

RESTAURANTS & BARS	BED & BREAKFAST	BB INCLUSIONS	HALF BOARD	HB INCLUSIONS	ALL-INCLUSIVE	AI INCLUSIONS	AI ALCOHOLIC DRINKS
TURQUOISE					$\checkmark$		
BREAKFAST	<i>√</i>	Water, filtered coffee, Turkish tea, tea, infusions, fresh juices	✓	Water, filtered coffee, Turkish tea, tea, infusions, fresh juices	<i>√</i>	Water, selection of coffee, Turkish tea, infusions	-
LUNCH	-	-	-	-	<i>√</i>	Water, selection of coffee, Turkish tea, infusions, house wines, beer, soft drinks	Budweiser, Becks, house wines
DINNER	-	-	<ul> <li>Image: A start of the start of</li></ul>	Water, Turkish tea	1	Water, selection of coffee, Turkish tea, infusions, house wines, beer, soft drinks	Budweiser, Becks, house wines
PEOPLE'S RESTAURANT	-	-	-	-	<i>√</i>	: Snack,à la carte menu, water, selection of coffee,	Budweiser, Becks, Archers, Absolut Vodka, Jim Beam White, Grants Triple Wood, Vat 69, Johnnie Walker Red Label, Jose Cuervo, Beefeater, Captain Morgan Rum
PEOPLE'S MEDITERRANEAN SEAFOOD RESTAURANT					<i>√</i>	selected spirits and mixes	Budweiser, Becks, Archers, Absolut Vodka, Jim Beam White, Grants Triple Wood, Vat 69, Johnnie Walker Red Label, Jose Cuervo, Beefeater, Captain Morgan Rum
THE BAKERY CLUB	-	-	-	-	$\checkmark$	Afternoon tea and coffee time with selection of pastries starting from 15:00 until 18:00	-
ANTI-DOTE BAR		-	-	-	<i>√</i>	Water, house wines, beer, soft drinks, selected spirits and mixes (Complimentary from 22:00 until midnight)	Budweiser, Becks, Archers, Absolut Vodka, Jim Beam White, Grants Triple Wood, Vat 69, Johnnie Walker Red Label, Jose Cuervo, Beefeater, Captain Morgan Rum
ISLA BEACH BAR	-	-	-	-	1	Water, filtered coffee, infusions, fresh juices, house wines, beer, soft drinks, selected spirits and mixes	Budweiser, Becks, Archers, Absolut Vodka, Jim Beam White, Grants Triple Wood, Vat 69, Johnnie Walker Red Label, Jose Cuervo, Beefeater, Captain Morgan Rum
GODIVA		******				20% discount on total bill	-
IN ROOM DINING					o extra charges		
FOLLY MOO RESTAURANT & BAR					charges (opening soor		
LUCIA'S RESTAURANT				Subject to extra c	charges (opening soor	ן (	
PRIVE LOUNGE				Subject to extra c	charges (opening soor	۱)	

# RESTAURANTS

RESTAURANT	DESCRIPTION	TYPE OF MEAL	OPENING/CLOSING	DESCRIPTION
TURQUOISE RESTAURANT	Open Buffet All Day Dining	Breakfast Lunch Dinner	06:30 - 10:30 12:30 - 15:30 18:30 - 22:30	Turquoise is known to be the Rixos hotels leading signature all-day dining restaurant. This gastronomic dining experience offers a wide variety of flavors from world class cuisines served in an open-buffet concept. Savor a variety of International dishes complimented with refreshing beverages and silky-smooth cocktails infused with Turkish hospitality.
PEOPLE'S RESTAURANT	Casual Dining	Lunch	12:30 – 17:30	Stop in our Casual all-day dining restaurant for a captivating array of flavor from all over the World. Mastering the culinary journey of International Cuisines, our specialty chefs inspired by their own travels and passion for food have curated a casual dining menu full of flavor and favorable to every guest looking for the perfect social atmosphere.
PEOPLE'S MEDITERRANEAN SEAFOOD RESTAURANT	À la carte Seafood	Dinner	19:30 - 23:30	Delight in your favorite seafood dishes and taste the freshness in every bite as you onboard a remarkable Mediterranean culinary journey, while enjoying the seeview and Abu Dhabi's stunning uninterrupted skyline from the comfort of your table.
GODIVA CAFÉ	Lounge Chocolatier	Breakfast Lunch Dinner	24 hrs.	The world's famous Belgian chocolatier offering an assortment of curated hot and cold beverages, assorted patisserie bites and distinctive new chocolate creations. This articulate and boutique lobby café offers an array of luxury and comfortable sofa team for indoor gatherings to relaxed and flamboyant terrace seating overlooking the beautiful resort landscapes and calm waters of the Arabian Gulf.
THE BAKERY CLUB	Bakery	Tea time	15:00 – 18:00	A stylish and innovative bakery bringing wholesome food culture and baked delights to the city. This well-lit and sophisticated bakery club sits on the lower ground floor of the hotel with an impressive view of the sea surrounded with lush greenery.
LUCIA'S (Opening Soon)	À la carte Italian	Dinner	TBA	A vibrant yet classic Italian restaurant that brings the authentic and traditional flavors of Italy to the city. A truly wholesome restaurant driven by an atmosphere of warmth where your senses are piqued as you step into a vibrant ambiance that permeates the air with the smell of fresh ingredients and Italian flavour.
FOLLY MOO RESTAURANT AND BAR (Opening Soon)	À la carte Steak Cuts	Dinner	TBA	Deriving the very best in Argentinian a-grade cuts perfectly seasoned and aged to perfection. This steakhouse offers the very best when it comes to succulent world cut Asado's brining a carefully curated infusion of Argentinian Grills with Portuguese cuisine creating a culinary explosion that may only be described as riveting.

# BARS & LOUNGES

BARS & LOUNGES	DESCRIPTION	OPENING/CLOSING	DESCRIPTION
ANTI-DOTE BAR	American Bar	18:30 - 01:00	Antidote offers a wide variety of world-class cocktails, served by experienced connoisseurs, along with a wide range of mouth-watering bites that please a multitude of tastes while tantalizing your senses. Taking cocktail mixing to another level, this fabulous bar creates experimental cocktail combinations designed for adventurous cocktail lovers and adventure seekers looking for their newest insta moment.
FOLLY MOO BAR (Opening Soon)	Cigar Bar		Cuba Cigar Bar is the ideal place to relax and unwind as you enjoy a selection of world-class rolled cigars while sipping cocktails in an intimate setting. Revel in aperitifs and sundowners before dinner while listening to soothing jazz and Latin music. Warm earthy tones in the interior design convey an atmosphere of antiquity, heritage, and exclusivity portraying a Cuban culture.
ISLA BEACH BAR (Opening Soon)	Beach Club		Isla is an elite beach club inspiring an assortment of favorable hot and cold tapas with a selection of intriguing and refreshing cocktails, mocktails and other Havana inspired beverages. This exotic beach bar will become an elite cocktail bar that is most sort after for an outdoor venue in the capital.
PRIVÉ LOUNGE (Opening Soon)	Lounge		Privé is Abu Dhabi's most anticipated luxury dining venue for guests flourishing for a finer taste in life. Nestled on the sky high 37th and <b>38th</b> floors of the Rixos Marina Abu Dhabi, <b>Privé features</b> unparalleled views of the Capitals city landscape and Arabian Gulf.

### BEVERAGE MENU

BEER JOURNEY	LIQUEURS	APÉRITIF & VERMOUTH	VODKA	GIN	TEQUILA	RUM
Efes Pilsen	Amaretto Di Saronno	Aperol	Smirnoff Classic	Bombay Sapphire	El Jimador Blanco	Cabana White
Mythos	Averna	Campari	Russian Standard	Beefeater Classic	El Jimador Blanco Reposado	Cabana Dark
Almaza	Amarula	Cinzano	Skyy	Gordon's Classic	Jose Cuervo Silver	Angostura Reserva
Estrella	Baileys	Extra Dry	Finlandia	Gordon's Pink	Jose Cuervo Gold	Captain Morgan Black
Peroni	Drambuie	Bianco	Absolut	Edinburgh	Sierra Silver	Malibu
Moretti	Frangelico	Martini	Ketel One	Plymouth	Sierra Gold	Mount Gay
Menabrea Bionda	Archers	Extra Dry	Beluga Noble Superior	Rutte Dry	Camino Blanco	Bacardi Black
Leffe Blond	Kahlua	Rosso	Belvedere	Hendrick's	Camino Gold	Bacardi Superior
Hoegarden	Midori	Fiero	Ciroc	Tanqueray Classic	Olmeca Blanco	Bacardi Oro Gold
Martens	Jägermeister	Royal	Haku		Olmeca Gold	Havana Club 3 Anos
Stella Artois	Galliano	Fernet Branca	Grey Goose		Tenampa Blanco	Havana Club 7 Anos
Guinness	Sambuca Vaccari	Branca Menta			Tenampa Reposado	Diplomatico Mantuano
Magners Berry	Southern Comfort	Rosso Amaranto			Tezon Blanco	Gold of Mauritius
Heineken	Cointreau	Chinato Mancino			Avion Silver	
Carlsberg	Suze	Antica Formula			Patron Silver	
Beck's	Fireball Cinnamon	Pernod			Patron Anejo	
Krombacher	Skinos Mastiha	Richard			Patron Reposado	
Warsteiner	Tia Maria	Pimm's NO. 1				
Asahi	Benedictine					
Singha	Grand Marnier					
Chang	Cherry Heering					
Tiger	Chambord					
San Miguel						
Sol						
Corona						
Budweiser						
Savanna Cider				•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		

## BEVERAGE MENU

WHISKEY BOURBON	WHISKEY SCOTCH BLENDED	COGNAC	ARMAGNAC & CALVADOS	GRAPPA	NON ALCOHOLIC COCKTAIL	JUICES	SOFTDRINKS	COFFEE & TEA
Bulleit	J&B Rare	Beehive VSOP	Marquis De Puysegur Vs – Armagnac	Alexander Bianca Cruz	Arizona Sunset	Apple Juice	Coca-Cola	Americano
Marshall's Bourbon	Whyte & Mackay 13 Years	Metaxa 5 YO	Comandante Xo – Calvados	Moscato Di Nonino	Classic Lemonade	Orange Juice	Coca-cola Light	Caffè Latte
Jim Beam	Famous Grouse	Camus VSOP			lpanema	Pineapple Juice	Coca-cola Zero	Cappuccino
Four Rose Yellow Label	Grant's family reserve	Martell VS			Virgin Piñacolada	Peach Juice	Sprite	Espresso
Makers mark	Ballantines	Courvoisier VS			Strawberry Lemonade		Sprite Light	Ristretto
Wild Turkey	Johnnie walker black label	Hennessy VS			Virgin Mojito		Fanta	Doppio
Elijah Craig 12 years	Chivas regal 12 years	Hennessy VSOP			Virgin Mary		Dubai	Macchiato
Woodford Reserve	Chivas regal extra						Dubai Sugar Free	Freddo
WHISKEY TENNESSEE	Dewar's 12 years							Lungo
Jack Daniel's	Monkey shoulder							Flat White
Jack Daniel's Gentleman Jack	Dimple deluxe 15 years							Dammann Tea Selections
Jack Daniel's Single Barrel	WHISKEY SCOTCH SINGLE MALT							
Jack Daniel's Honey	Single Sunray							
WHISKEY IRISH	Glenlivet 12 Years							
John Jameson	Glenfiddich 12 years							
Bushmills Black Bush	Glenkinchie 12 years							
Teeling Small Batch								
Tullamore Dew								
Jameson Black Barrel								

## SPA & WELLNESS - NATURELIFE



NATURELIFE SPA

08:30 - 23:00

At Rixos Marina Abu Dhabi we offer you an escape from stress as you embrace the luxurious treatments offered at our Turkish-inspired spa.

## SERVICE & FACILITIES

SIGNATURE TREATMENTS	MASSAGE TREATMENTS	ANJANA MEDI	FACIAL TREATMENTS	HAMMAM TREATMENTS	BODY TREATMENTS	RITUALS	ENHANCEMENTS
Naturelife Massage	Balinese	Deep Tissue	Anti Aging	Traditional Turkish	Body Scrub	Spa Under the Stars	Express Massage
Naturelife Royal Massage	Oriental	Reflexology	Whitening and Hydrating	Royal Turkish	Body Ritual		Foot Massage
Naturelife Retreat	Hot Stone	Lymphatic Drainage	Wrinkle Improving anti-aging	Traditional Moroccan			Express Facial
	Mother To Be	Anti Cellulite		Royal Moroccan			Express Scrub
	Candle Massage						Foam Massage
							Collagen Booster Face Mask

# LIVE ENTERTAINMENT



ENTERTAINMENT	OPENING/CLOSING	DESCRIPTION
LIVE ENTERTAINMENT	10:00 - 00:00	We have a year-round calendar of incredible entertainment, specially curated for you. We want to elevate every experience for you by bringing you only the best entertainment and exclusive performances.

## SERVICES

L	OCATION	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
	LOBBY	Cello & Violin	Harp	Piano	Cello & Violin	Harp	Piano	Cello & Violin
EVEN	NTS GARDEN	Live Band	Live Band	Live Band	Live Band	Live Band	Live Band	Live Band

## EXCLUSIVE SPORTS CLUB



EXCLUSIVE SPORTS CLUB

08:30 - 18:00

We go the extra mile providing guests with exclusive group lessons, gym sessions, daily sports and wellness programmes (Yoga, Pilates, TRX, Tabata, SUP, Spinning, Aqua Fit-Mat, Kangoo Jump and Aqua Spiinning.

## ACTIVITIES

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
CrossFit	Tabata	CrossFit	Biking	CrossFit	Tabata	CrossFit
Aqua Fitness	Aqua Fitness	Aqua Boxing	Tabata	Aqua Boxing	Aqua Fitness	Aqua Boxing
Kids Jump	Kids Jump	Kids TRX	Aqua Fitness	Kids Jump	Kids Jump	Kids Jump
Aqua Cycle	Aqua Jump	Aqua Cycle	Kids Jump	Aqua Jump	Aqua Cycle	Aqua Jump

## **RIXY KIDS CLUB**



**RIXY KIDS CLUB** 

09:00 - 21:00

At Rixy Kids Club, every child is treated like a VIP. Our Rixy Kids Club features a diverse range of daily kids activities, interactive games, and engaging shows. It is designed to engage children, nourish their creativity, and encourage them to socialize with each other, all within a safe educational environment.

## ACTIVITIES

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY FRIDAY		SATURDAY	SUNDAY					
Welcome To Rixy Kids Club											
	Morning Gym										
Handcraft Postcards	Handcraft Ice Cream	Handcraft Gift Making	Handcraft 3d Rocket Making	Handcraft Flowers for Mom	African Necklace Making	Handcraft Turtle Making					
Jenga Game	Collect Colours	Musical Game	ne Point Collect Funny Bowling Co		Cartoon Bingo	Step Game					
	Movie and Coloring Time										
Jumping	Jumping	TRX	Jumping	Jumping	Jumping	Jumping					

# RIXY KIDS CLUB



MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Wood Painting	Sunset Painting	Clay Figure Making	Canvas Art Painting	Science Experiment	Sheet Painting	Drawing Lesson
Colourful Volleyball	Sand Castle Making	Water Balloon Games	Kite Flying	Treasure Hunt	Noodle Game	Balloon Race
Hide & Seek	Street Grames	Basketball Game	Rhythm Game			
Face Painting	Arm Painting	Face Painting	Arm Painting	Face Painting	Arm Painting	Face Painting
Necklace Design	Draw & Find Game	Find the Picture	Aboriginal Dot Painting	Bandana Painting	Circle Art Painting	Quiz
			Mini Disco			
Cartoon Time	Cartoon Time	Cartoon Time	Cartoon Time	Cartoon Time	Cartoon Time	Cartoon Time
			Closing			

## LEISURE FACILITIES

It's why we have year-round calendar of incredible entertainment, specially curated for you. We want to elevate every experience for you by bringing you only the best entertainment and exclusive performances by live bands DJs and a whole lot more.



#### ACTIVITIES

Rixy Kids Club Activities Sport Activities Live Music / Bands Water Sports DJ Performances

# CONFERENCES & EVENTS

Rixos Marina offers an iconic stage to host both landmark meetings and events, supported by world-class service with a modern lifestyle touch. A dedicated team of event experts deliver solutions and offer unique and creative themes, playful environments and wellness concepts into your meeting or event space. Illuminate your event with specially created lighting technology expanding the height of the hotel that can showcase everything from logos, personal messages or theme colors to compliment the occasion. With venues designed to host every event, Rixos Marina offers a variety with its elegant grand ballroom, distinct meeting rooms and expansive outdoor garden to set the scene for truly memorable events.

VENUES	m2	WIDTH	LENGTH	HEIGHT	THEATRE	CLASSROOM	BOARDROOM	U-SHAPE			
IMPERIAL BALLROOM	1245	26	48	7.5	1100	576	-	-	700	420	1000
IMPERIAL -1	312	12	26	7.5	250	144	54	69	150	90	250
IMPERIAL - 2	312	12	26	7.5	250	144	54	69	150	90	250
IMPERIAL - 3	312	12	26	7.5	250	144	54	69	150	90	250
IMPERIAL – 4	310	12	26	7.5	250	144	54	69	150	90	250
IMPERIAL – 1 & 2	624	24	26	7.5	500	288	-	-	300	180	500
IMPERIAL – 2 & 3	624	24	26	7.5	500	288	-	-	300	180	500
IMPERIAL – 3 & 4	622	24	26	7.5	500	288	-	-	300	180	500
IMPERIAL – 1, 2 & 3	936	36	26	7.5	750	432	-	-	450	270	750
IMPERIAL – 2, 3 & 4	934	36	26	7.5	750	432	-	-	450	270	750

# CONFERENCES & EVENTS

VENUES	m2	WIDTH	LENGTH	HEIGHT	THEATRE	CLASSROOM	BOARDROOM	U-SHAPE		
AKOYA MEETING	111	7.75	15	3	100	30	21	33	40	72
AKOYA – 1	36	5	7.75	3	28	12	11	15	16	24
AKOYA - 2	36	5	7.75	3	28	12	11	15	16	24
AKOYA - 3	36	5	7.75	3	28	12	11	15	16	24
AKOYA – 1 & 2	72	10	7.75	3	60	24	19	21	30	48
AKOYA – 2 & 3	72	10	7.75	3	60	24	19	21	30	48
JUMAN MEETING	60	5.6	12	3		-	21	-	-	-

# CONFERENCES & EVENTS

VENUES	m2	WIDTH	LENGTH	HEIGHT	THEATRE		BOARDROOM	U-SHAPE		
KESHI MEETING	120	9	13.5	3.8	105	45	21	36	60	72
KESHI 1	60	6.75	9	3.8	45	18	13	21	30	36
KESHI 2	60	6.75	9	3.8	45	18	13	21	30	36
LOULIA MEETING	35	5	7.65	3	-	-	11	-	-	-
NAHLA MEETING	48	7	7	3	36	12	11	18	20	30
MELO MEETING	68	6	11	3	54	24	17	21	30	48
MABE MEETING	70	8	9	3.4	60	18	17	21	40	48



In line with the hotel's multi-board concept, check-in time is strictly at 15:00, and check-out time is at 12:00. This Multi-board property offers bed & breakfast, half-board, full-board as well as all-inclusive packages. All rooms and suites are strictly non-smoking. After check-out, you are no longer entitled to use the resort's facilities and if you wish to stay longer at the hotel's premises additional charges apply. The housekeeping team will provide the turndown service only upon request. The dress code in all our a la carte restaurants is Smart Casual. Gentlemen are requested to wear full-length trousers, elegant jeans or tailored shorts, and closed shoes. Slippers or Sandals are not allowed in our a la carte restaurants The timetable and location of outdoor entertainment programs may be subject to change or cancellation due to weather conditions and commitment. Respecting local law and accessing inappropriate websites is strictly prohibited and restricted; Voice Calls through (WhatsApp, Viber, Skype, Messenger, FaceTime, IMO). The brands included in the beverage concept may be changed to equivalents due to possible changes in customs rules, regulations, and others independent of the hotel reasons. Exclusive Sports Club classes have limited capacity and require advance booking. When attending Exclusive Sports Club classes, please bring your own towel and be in the activity area 5 minutes in advance. Guests must wear a face mask and gloves. Exclusive Sports Club age limit is 16 years old and above. Exclusive Sports Club for Kids age limit is 4 to 12 years old.